A M 0 N A R C H Vinny Graceffa <vinny.graceffa@monarch.build>

LSW - Ceiling Removal - W1-205

4 messages

Vinny Graceffa <vinny.graceffa@monarch.build> Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 10:33 AM
To: Tonie Barnett <Tonie.Barnett@gouldevans.com>

Cc: Tyler Lindquist <Tyler.Lindquist@gouldevans.com>, James Mowdy <james.mowdy@monarch.build>, Alex O’Laughlin
<alex.olaughlin@monarch.build>

Tonie,

Per our conversation on site yesterday, please confirm it is acceptable to omit the hard lid ceiling called out in arch
drawings at W1-205 (existing second floor data room) in the LSW press box.

I will follow up with a formal RFI in procore to reflect this conversation once | hear back from you.

Thanks,

Vinny Graceffa | Sr. Project Engineer
E. vinny.graceffa@monarch.build
M. 913.406.1587

A MONARCH

8100 Newton, Suite 300
Overland Park, KS 66204

MONARCH.BUILD

Tonie Barnett <Tonie.Barnett@gouldevans.com> Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 11:16 AM
To: Lindsey Blackburn <Lindsey.Blackburn@hendersonengineers.com>

Cc: Vinny Graceffa <vinny.graceffa@monarch.build>, Alex O'Laughlin <alex.olaughlin@monarch.build>, James Mowdy
<james.mowdy@monarch.build>, Tyler Lindquist <Tyler.Lindquist@gouldevans.com>

Lindsey,

| spoke with Vinny yesterday regarding the gyp ceiling shown in the architectural drawings in room W1-205. At one point,
that room was to provide egress to the exterior in which we were going to assume a gyp ceiling. | told Vinny | thought
since that room was changed to a back-of-house space, a ceiling would not be required. Would you please review and
confirm from your perspective there would be no other reason to continue to provide a ceiling in that space?
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Thanks!

Tonie Barnett, LEED AP BD+C
Designer

gouldevans

tel: 785.330.7057
tonie.barnett@gouldevans.com

706 Massachusetts Street
Lawrence, KS 66044
www.gouldevans.com
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Lindsey Blackburn <Lindsey.Blackburn@hendersonengineers.com> Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 3:11 PM
To: Tonie Barnett <Tonie.Barnett@gouldevans.com>

Cc: Vinny Graceffa <vinny.graceffa@monarch.build>, Alex O'Laughlin <alex.olaughlin@monarch.build>, James Mowdy
<james.mowdy@monarch.build>, Tyler Lindquist <Tyler.Lindquist@gouldevans.com>

Tonie — There isn’'t a reason on my end to provide a ceiling in that space. In fact, it's ideal to not have a ceiling in the data
closet.

Thanks!

LINDSEY BLACKBURN PE
Electrical Engineer | Project Manager

HENDERSON ENGINEERS
TEL (913) 742-5608
lindsey.blackburn@hendersonengineers.com

LICENSED IN IL

HENDERSON PROUD SINCE 1970 | JUST GETTING STARTED.

From: Tonie Barnett <Tonie.Barnett@GouldEvans.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Lindsey Blackburn <Lindsey.Blackburn@hendersonengineers.com>

Cc: Vinny Graceffa <vinny.graceffa@monarch.build>; Alex O'Laughlin <alex.olaughlin@monarch.build>; James Mowdy
<james.mowdy@monarch.build>; Tyler Lindquist <Tyler.Lindquist@GouldEvans.com>

Subject: FW: LSW - Ceiling Removal - W1-205

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

[Quoted text hidden]

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This
communication represents the originator's personal views and opinions, which do not necessarily reflect those of Henderson Engineers, Inc. If you are not the
original recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error, and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
administrator@hendersonengineers.com.

Tonie Barnett <Tonie.Barnett@gouldevans.com> Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 3:59 PM
To: Lindsey Blackburn <Lindsey.Blackburn@hendersonengineers.com>

Cc: Vinny Graceffa <vinny.graceffa@monarch.build>, Alex O'Laughlin <alex.olaughlin@monarch.build>, James Mowdy
<james.mowdy@monarch.build>, Tyler Lindquist <Tyler.Lindquist@gouldevans.com>

Perfect. Thanks for taking a look!
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